Donaid W. McLeod [ "\ GTE Telephone
Vice President v : Operations

Local Competition/nterconnection

HQEO01E63

600 Hidden Ridge

P.O. Box 152092
May 8, 1996 Irving, TX 75015-2092
- 214/718-6330

FAX: 214/718-4353

Mr. R. Reed Harrison i

Vice President-Local Infrastructure &
Access Management-Regional Operations
AT&T

One Oak Way

Berkeley Heights, NJ 07922

Dear Reed:

This letter is to confirm that GTE is treating your letter of March 11, 1996, to

Mr. Thomas W. White, President-GTE Telephone Operations, as AT&T's official
request for local service interconnection. In line with our earlier discussions, your
letters dated March 19, 1996, to GTE’s Regional Presidents are informational only
and do not replace the aforementioned March 11, 1996, letter.

If there are other letters that AT&T has generated at a local operations level

requesting interconnection, said letters are also covered by this writing per our
mutual agreement on April 4, 1996 and will be treated as informational by GTE.

Thank you for your cooperation on this matter.

Donald W. MELeod

DWM:mlh

c. Region Presidents
State External Affairs Directors
J. C. Appel - HQEO4E23 - Irving, TX
J. C. Peterson - HQE01G32 - Irving, TX
M. C. Seaman - HQE01G49 - Irving, TX
R. H. Shurter - AT&T
C. D. Owens - HQEO4EQ3 - Irving, TX
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